Minutes of the meeting of Preston Parish Council held on 11th July 2022 at Preston Community Hall

Present: Cllrs K. Baylis, G. Bell, G. Catterick, S. Hope, G. Hunter, I. Ireland, S. Precious, B.

Mendham, & T. Pank. Item

Clerk: J. Ramsden.

Ward Cllrs Steel & Dennis

(010722) <u>Public Participation.</u> Resident raised future Solar Panel Farm, little information is known but 22^{nd} & 25^{th} July the Harbour Farm are holding open sessions to display plans and invite residents to attend. Cllr Hodge has expressed interest to attend.

(020722) To record apologies. Cllr Hodge.

(030722) **Declaration of Interests.** Item 13, Cllr Catterick- Village Show.

(040722) <u>To Approve Minutes of meeting held on 13th June 2021</u>. Agreed and signed by Chair Cllr K Ireland.

(050722) Planning Applications received.

22/02007/PAD- Retrospective – Display of vinyl wrapping image to no1 roller shutter front elevation. Preston Fire Station, Station Road, Preston, Hu12 8uy. Parish Council has no objection or comments regarding application.

(060722) Notice of planning decisions received.

22/01371/PLF. 16 Beech Avenue, Preston, Hu12 8xi. ERYC approved application.

FULL DETAILS ON ALL PLANNING APPLICATION ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE ERYC WEBSITE VIA THE PLANNING PORTAL.

(070722) **Finance.** Approve payments for July 2022 see item I.

With the continued increase in costs for Electric Footpath lights are a concern, currently we have no offers available to transfer or look at cheap options- in 2023 we will need to consider all options including turning off lights.

(080722) Agree playing Fields Meeting Date. - 22nd August 2022 7.00pm.

(090722) Ward Councillors Update.

Ward Councillors and Parish Council are meeting on the 22nd with the officers of the ERYC again regarding Traffic and measures to assist the village.MS3 meeting highlighted concerns and as the Parish Council had already made contact and now has a point of contact we feel the process will run smoothly, infrastructure is underground not masts as some residents presumed. ERYC has also listened to our concerns and officer appointed to oversee project.

(100722) Clerks update- Correspondence.

Minutes of the meeting of Preston Parish Council held on 11th July 2022 at Preston Community Hall

Clerks update issued to Councillors for their reference, copy to add to website.

(110722) **Traffic.**

Yellow lines are to discussed on the 22nd July with the ERYC, several places have been identified as needing new lines or existing extended to ensure line of sights better and safety of pedestrians. Pavement parking continues to be an issue but no Police or ERYC enforcement is forthcoming. Police Crime commissioner will attend next meeting on the 22nd and Ward and Parish Councillors encouraging joint plan of action moving forward.

Cllr Mendham raised concern regarding Staithes Road container storage and the height and security of those containers stacked so close to the road. Cllr Ireland stated he has in the last few months raised concern with ERYC planning to be told height ok . He then contacted the Health & Safety Executive following a visit to site under a separate issue. Health and Safety executive confirmed they would follow up with his concerns but he would not receive any information regarding their findings from them. Cllr Mendam will pass on her concerns and Cllr Ireland will raise again.

(120722) **Jubilee 2022- update .**

Cllr Catterick advised Council that event went well, funding support from the Parish Council and the ERYC was greatly appreciated and along with further funds raised it allowed the event to be such a success.

(130722) **2022 Village Show- Request for funding support.**

Letter received from Committee requesting support with Village Show. Following discussion Cllr Bell proposed £200.00 seconded by Cllr Hope , voted on an agreed by the Council to give £200.00 to show on behalf of the Parish Council.

(140722) Police report. Latest South West Holderness Police newsletter distributed, copy to website and Notice Board. Police crime map information for May 2022 unavailable at present.

(150722) New Council Members (in camera).

Karen Thomas & Lorraine West both submitted applications to join the Parish Council, both ladies presented to the Council and following discussion Council voted to accept both ladies onto the Parish Council.

Paperwork will be signed with the clerk and the Chair welcomed both ladies to the Parish Council.

(160722) Friday 24th June site visit to new PATT site alongside Sandhills-Report.

Clerk and Chair visit the site on the afternoon of the 24th June, the site is still in the early stages of development but will be providing work experience, educational projects and supporting ex Service personal with help especially those with PTSD and other similar concerns. The projects are situated around the Country and work around agriculture to focus activity that is calming but also productive. Trees are grown and sold with profits fed back into the Charitable organisation.

(070722) **Finance (i)**

Payments as follows

SALARIES £1984.91

HMRC PAYE £ 128.04 NEST PENSION £71.89

KCOM TELEPHONE & BROADBAND £138.13

Preston Community Hall Electricity for office £463.13

Minutes of the meeting of Preston Parish Council held on 11th July 2022 at Preston Community Hall

ERNLLCA Councillor training £72.00
ERYC Salt bins £206.40
D & SL FUELS – fuel-Grasscutter £258.79
Turtle defibrillator Cabinets Ltd 2x De-fib pads Hall & Preston South £98.16.
Roads Ahead- tyre repair kit £8.99
Tarki Technology £38.50
Business Stream- water Burial Ground- £ 8.91

(170722) Any Items to be included on future agenda.

The meeting was closed at 9.15pm.

Total £3477.85